Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>
Sent: 09 April 2024 11:45

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp

Subject: RE: Canon MFD Purchase Order required

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, Omkar

Please Update Email id in Safal —

RV232414885 — SUPPLIER CODE
Canon India Pvt Ltd - VENDOR NAME

Mail — ID Sayan.chaudhuri(@canon.co.in
Contact person — Sayan

9051016397

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Sayan Chaudhuri <Sayan.Chaudhuri@canon.co.in>

Sent: Sunday, April 7, 2024 2:02 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com

Cc: Sekhar Mukherjee <Sekhar.Mukherjee@canon.co.in>; Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>; Shubhendu Biswas
<shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Canon MFD Purchase Order required



Dear Sir
Kindly share the purchase order with me to the below mail id , so I can acknowledge it.

Savan.chaudhuri@canon.co.in

Aside to Shubhendu Sir: Kindly share the PO if you have with you, so we can acknowledge and process for further steps.

Regards,
Sayan Chaudhuri

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 3:15 PM

To: Sayan Chaudhuri <Sayan.Chaudhuri@canon.co.in>; mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com

Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Sekhar Mukherjee <Sekhar.Mukherjee@canon.co.in>; Sanjay Bhatt
<sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Canon MFD Purchase Order required

Dear Team

PO release to you via Safal link against below mail id ,kindly acknowledge .

ciplar.west@canon.co.in

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Sayan Chaudhuri <Sayan.Chaudhuri@canon.co.in>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 10:51 PM
To: mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
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Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Sekhar Mukherjee <Sekhar.Mukherjee@canon.co.in>; Sanjay Bhatt
<sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Canon MFD Purchase Order required

Dear Sir,
Kindly confirm the order and share the purchase order as discussed.

Regards
Sayan Chaudhuri

From: Sayan Chaudhuri

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 5:56 PM

To: 'mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com' <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; 'mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in
<mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Shubhendu Biswas' <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Sekhar Mukherjee <Sekhar.Mukherjee@canon.co.in>

Subject: RE: Canon MFD Purchase Order required
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Dear Sir,
As discussed, please find attached the final proposal. Kindly share the Purchase Order , so we can execute and deliver the order smoothly.

Regards,
Sayan Chaudhuri
9051016397

From: Sayan Chaudhuri

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 5:30 PM

To: mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com; mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in

Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Sekhar Mukherjee <Sekhar.Mukherjee@canon.co.in>
Subject: Canon MFD Purchase Order required

Dear Sir,
Greetings from Canon India!!!

First, thanks for choosing Canon India for your printing solutions and giving the order to us.



We are expecting the purchase order from your end, but we have not received it till now. Kindly arrange to share the PO , so we can execute it smoothly.
Waiting for your valued response.

Regards,

Sayan Chaudhuri

Senior Account Manager-Enterpeise Sales
Mobile: 9051016397

Canon India Pvt. Ltd.

PS Arcadia Central, 6th Floor

44, Abanindra Nath Thakur Sarani (Camac Street)
Kolkata-700017

Kolkata-700017

YEARS
I T8

DELIGHTFUL |

This message (including any attachments) is intended for the addressee only and may contain confidential or privileged information. Any unauthorized retention, use, copy or
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circulation is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this email and then delete it from your system.
Canon India Pvt. Ltd. shall not be deemed as giving or endorsing any personal views or non-authorised content from the sender and shall further not be held responsible for
any viruses in or tampering of this e-mail.

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



